From:

To:
Subject: FW: Seneca OB Grounds 2019 LTM Report
Date: Monday, May 11, 2020 2:14:47 PM

From: Morse, Bob <Morse.Bob@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 2:10 PM

To: Moore, James T CIV USARMY CENAN (USA) <James.T.l\/Ioore@usace.army.mi|>;_
Cc: Sweet, Melissa L (DEC) <melissa.sweet@dec.ny.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Seneca OB Grounds 2019 LTM Report

Jim and Beth,

Hope you guys are safe and healthy. EPA has reviewed the Seneca Army Depot OB Grounds 2019
LTM Report. We have one comment on the Report.

An alternative recommendation made in the report is that in the future, the cap and creek
inspections would be performed as part of the annual SEDA LUC inspections, and that groundwater
sampling at the OB Grounds would be performed every 5 years at the time of the 5-year review.

EPA agrees with this recommendation, with the clarification that the cap and creek inspections and
groundwater monitoring are still requirements of the OB Grounds ROD. If the Army wishes to do
away with the inspections, groundwater monitoring, and groundwater restriction, then an additional
decision document such as an ESD would be required.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you. Stay safe and healthy.

Bob

Bob Morse

Remedial Project Manager

USEPA Region 2

Superfund and Emergency Management Division
Federal Facilities Section

290 Broadway 18th Floor

New York, NY 10007-1866

Phone: Office (212) 637-4331

Cell: 908-581-3791
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